0L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

February 1, 1966

Sinclair 0il § Gas Company
501 Lincoln Yower Bullding
1860 Lincoln Street
Denver, Colorado 80203

Attn: Mr, Frank Haskin
Ares Supervisor

Dear Mr. Haskin:

We have received Forms C-103, Notlice of iIntention to Plug for
your #! Hennett Feders] well located In Unit -, Section 25
Township 25N Range SW. As this well is locatec on Federal Land
your Notlce of intention. to Plug should be flled with the U.3.6.¢
In Farmington for approval.

The 011 Commission will require, however, thet one additienal plug

be placed in addition to those shown on the notice. You have

stated that you are going to place a 15~sack plug from 2100~1980

and a 10-sack cement plug in the top of the casing, with no production
casing being pulled. We would further require that & !0G-foot plug
be placed at the base of the Ojo ilemo Sandstone so that separation
of the Tertiary and Cretaceous sections will be effected after
deterioration of the production casing.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECA: ks
cc: 0OCC, Senta Fe, N.M,

UsGS, Farmington, NM,



